



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0431

On 18/04/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

How many recorded crimes were there at GP practices in your area in each of the last four calendar years? If possible, please also break down the figures by category of crime.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Police Forces in the United Kingdom are routinely required to provide statistics to government bodies and the recording criteria is set nationally. However, the systems used for recording these figures are not generic, nor are the procedures used locally in capturing the data. It should be noted that for these reasons the figures given relate to information from the specific recording system of Gloucestershire Constabulary and should not be used for comparison purposes with any other response you receive.

Please note that our systems are designed to record information for policing purposes and the investigation of crime and not to extract statistical information. Accordingly whilst we endeavour to extract relevant data within the time limits of the Act, any data supplied is subject to these limitations.

Searches of Gloucestershire Constabulary's Crime Recording System have been carried out to identify substantiated crimes recorded between 01/01/2019 and 31/12/2022 where the MO location code of "Doctors Surgery" has been added to the record. This has returned 160 records. Breakdowns of the offence and year are below:

Offence	Year				Total
	2019	2020	2021	2022	
Affray	1	0	0	1	2
Arson endangering life	1	0	0	0	1
Arson not endangering life	0	0	1	0	1
Assault occasioning ABH	0	0	1	2	3
Burglary non dwelling	5	3	2	4	14
Common assault&battery	3	1	6	4	14

Crim damage £5000+	1	1	2	0	4
Criminal damage to £5000	6	3	7	4	20
Exposure	0	1	0	0	1
Fear/ provocation of violence	1	2	3	3	9
Forgery use false prescription	1	0	0	0	1
Harassment -breach injunction	1	0	0	0	1
Harassment etc	1	1	1	4	7
Harassment no violence	1	1	3	3	8
Have article blade/point -public place	0	1	0	0	1
Intent harassment etc	1	7	5	2	15
Malicious communications	2		5	7	14
Possess weapon w/out lawful excuse	0	1	0	0	1
RORA common assault/beating	0	0	0	1	1
RORA harassment/alarm/distress w. intent	1	1	1	0	3
Sexual assault of female -13	0	0	0	1	1
Sexual assault on female 13+	1	1	0	1	3
Sexual assault on female 13+ by penetration	1	0	0	0	1
Sexual assault on male -13	0	1	0	1	2
Stalking	1	0	0	0	1
Theft from m/v	1	1	1	0	3
Theft of p/cycle	1	1	0	2	4
Theft -unclassified	4	6	3	4	17
Threat to destroy / damage property	0	0	0	1	1
Threats to kill	0	0	2	3	5
Wound w/intent GBH	1	0	0	0	1
Total	36	33	43	48	160

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary